

ANNEX 1

Public redacted

From: Trial Chamber X Communications
Sent: 01 July 2020 16:47
To: Taylor, Melinda; [REDACTED]
Cc: [REDACTED]
 Dutertre, Gilles; Nsita Luvengika, Fidel;
 Kassongo, Mayombo; Doumbia, Seydou; [REDACTED]
Subject: Trial Chamber X Communications
 RE: TC X - Shortening of deadline for responses [REDACTED]
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
Categories: Red Category

Dear Counsel,

Pursuant to Regulation 35 of the Regulations of the Court, the Single Judge considers there is good cause to extend the deadline for responses to [REDACTED] to Wednesday 8 July 2020 at 16:00.

Kind regards.

On behalf of the Single Judge of Trial Chamber X

From: Dutertre, Gilles
 Sent: 01 July 2020 13:08
 To: Taylor, Melinda; Trial Chamber X Communications; C [REDACTED]
 Doumbia, Seydou; Kassongo, Mayombo; [REDACTED];
 Nsita Luvengika, Fidel
 [REDACTED]
 Subject: RE: TC X - Shortening of deadline for responses [REDACTED]

Chère Chambre de Première Instance X,

L'Accusation s'en remet à la Chambre.

Respectueusement,

Gilles Dutertre

From: Taylor, Melinda
 Sent: 01 July 2020 12:44
 To: Trial Chamber X Communications; [REDACTED]
 [REDACTED]; Doumbia, Seydou; Kassongo, Mayombo; [REDACTED] Nsita Luvengika,
 Fidel
 Cc: [REDACTED] Dutertre, Gilles; [REDACTED]
 [REDACTED]
 Subject: RE: TC X - Shortening of deadline for responses to [REDACTED]

Dear Trial Chamber X,

We acknowledge receipt of this decision. We calculate the deadline for [REDACTED] as also falling due on 6 July 2020. In light of the recent amount of filings, the concurrence of deadlines, the fact that the filing below was unanticipated, and [REDACTED] we respectfully submit that there is good cause to shift the deadline for [REDACTED] to Wednesday 8 July 2020.

Thank you in advance for your consideration of this request.

Kind regards,

Al Hassan Defence

From: Trial Chamber X Communications [REDACTED]
 Sent: 30 June 2020 13:33
 To: [REDACTED] Taylor, Melinda; [REDACTED]
 [REDACTED] Doumbia, Seydou; Kassongo, Mayombo; [REDACTED]; Nsita Luvengika, Fidel
 [REDACTED]
 Subject: TC X - Shortening of deadline for responses to [REDACTED]

Dear Counsels,

The Single Judge refers to [REDACTED]
 [REDACTED]
 [REDACTED] (the Request).

Parties and participants are instructed to submit any responses to this Request by Monday 6 July at 16:00. [REDACTED]
 [REDACTED]
 [REDACTED]

Kind regards,

On behalf of the Single Judge of Trial Chamber X

This message contains information that may be privileged or confidential and is the property of the International Criminal Court. It is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you are not authorized by the owner of the information to read, print, retain copy, disseminate, distribute, or use this message or any part hereof. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message and all copies hereof.

Les informations contenues dans ce message peuvent être confidentielles ou soumises au secret professionnel et elles sont la propriété de la Cour pénale internationale. Ce message n'est destiné qu'à la personne à laquelle il est adressé. Si vous n'êtes pas le destinataire voulu, le propriétaire des informations ne vous autorise pas à lire, imprimer, copier, diffuser, distribuer ou utiliser ce message, pas même en partie. Si vous avez reçu ce message par erreur, veuillez prévenir l'expéditeur immédiatement et effacer ce message et toutes les copies qui en auraient été faites.

This message contains information that may be privileged or confidential and is the property of the International Criminal Court. It is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you are not authorized by the owner of the information to read, print, retain copy, disseminate, distribute, or use this message or any part hereof. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message and all copies hereof.

Les informations contenues dans ce message peuvent être confidentielles ou soumises au secret professionnel et elles sont la propriété de la Cour pénale internationale. Ce message n'est destiné qu'à la

personne à laquelle il est adressé. Si vous n'êtes pas le destinataire voulu, le propriétaire des informations ne vous autorise pas à lire, imprimer, copier, diffuser, distribuer ou utiliser ce message, pas même en partie. Si vous avez reçu ce message par erreur, veuillez prévenir l'expéditeur immédiatement et effacer ce message et toutes les copies qui en auraient été faites.